
 
TO: All Bidders 

 
 FROM: Selma Bukvic 

Senior Procurement Officer, Unit Head  

DATE: 24 June 2025   
REF.: 

 

RFQ No. 2025-0093/RAHMAN          

   TEL. NO.: +43 1 26030 6350  

   EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org     
 

SUBJECT: Clarifications No. 2  
RFQ 2025-0093/RAHMAN - Supply, Delivery and Installation of PTS Remote Access VPN 
Concentrator Upgrade (CISCO) 

 
Dear Bidders, 
 
In reference to Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. 2025-0093/RAHMAN concerning “Supply, Delivery and 
Installation of PTS Remote Access VPN Concentrator Upgrade (CISCO)”: 
 
Please find attached the Clarifications No. 2 to questions raised by interested bidders. 
 
Please take all the above and attached documentation into account in the preparation and submission of your  
bid. 
 
We are looking forward to receiving your bid prior to the deadline for the submission of bid on 30 June 2025, 
17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Selma Bukvic 
Senior Procurement Officer, Unit Head 
 
 
 
Attachment: 
 

1. Questions and Answers – Clarifications No. 2 
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Item# 
QUESTION ANSWER 

1 The license you specified in your Clarification No. 1 is EOL and it is not 
possible to purchase support for that license. Furthermore, that license will not 
run on new CISCO 1230 rack mounted firewall. 

The Commission confirms that it is possible to migrate 
the old Cisco ASA licenses to the new Firewall models 
with the help of Cisco TAC.  
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